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VIA EMAIL TO cela@fec.gov 
 
Mr. Jeff S. Jordan 
Assistant General Counsel 
Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
Federal Election Commission 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington DC  20463 
 

 

 
Re: MUR 7784 

 
Dear Mr. Jordan: 
 

As indicated in the Statement of Designation of Counsel submitted concurrently with this 
letter, we are counsel for American Made Media Consultants, LLC (“AMMC”), a respondent in 
MUR 7784.  We respectfully request a 30-day extension within which to file a response to the 
complaint.  AMMC was served with the complaint on September 8, 2020.  Accordingly, the 
extension would allow for our response to be due by October 23, 2020.   

We request a response to this letter at your earliest convenience so that we may plan 
accordingly.  I may be reached directly by email at bburchfield@kslaw.com  

 
 
      Respectfully,  
 

       
       
      Bobby R. Burchfield 
  

 

Digitally signed 
by Kathryn Ross 
Date: 2020.10.01 
17:25:10 -04'00'
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